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EDITORIAL NOTICE

Oxoniensia is issued annually to members of the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society
for a sUBSCRIPTION PRICE OF £4, which sum will admit subscribers to full privileges of membership
of the Society.

Intending subscribers should communicate with the Honorary Treasurer, Oxfordshire Architec-
tural and Historical Society, Dept. of Museum Services, Fletchers House, Woodstock, Oxford.

All MSS., whether of articles or notes, offered for inclusion in a future volume of Oxoniensia
should be submitted to the Honorary Editor at the Victoria History of Oxfordshire, Clarendon
Building, Bodleian Library, Oxford, who will be pleased to advise on preliminary drafts. All MSS.
should be typewritten, with double spacing.

Those possessing early numbers of Oxoniensia and not requiring them are asked to send them to
the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society, 13 Park Street, Woodstock,
Oxon.

BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Hon, Secretary : Mrs. N. M. Crirron, Senendone House, Shenington, Banbury.

The Society’s Records Section, started in 1959, publishes an annual volume of records of Banbury
or its neighbourhood (including parts of Northamptonshire and Warwickshire as well as Oxfordshire).

Publications already issued or in preparation include:

Index to Wills Proved in the Peculiar Court of Banbury, 1542-1858.

Marriage Register of Banbury, 1558-1837 (3 parts).

Baptism and Burial Register of Banbury, Part One, 1558-16553; Part Two, 1653-1723.

Clockmaking in Oxfordshire, 1400-1850, by Dr. C. F. C. Becson, in co-operation with the
Antiquarian Horological Society.

South Newington Churchwardens’ Accounts, 1560-1662, ed. E. R. C. Brinkworth, M.A.

A Victorian M.P. and his Constituents: the Correspondence of H. W. Tancred, 18411859, ed.
B. S. Trinder, B.A.

Shoemaker’s Window, recollections of Banbury before the railway age, by George Herbert, 2nd
edition, ed. B. S. Trinder, B.A.

Wigginton Constables’ Accounts, 1691—1836, ed. F. D. Price, M.A., F.5.A.

Banbury Inventories and Wills, 1591-1650, ed. E. R. C. Brinkworth and J. S. W. Gibson.

Banbury Politics, 1830-1880, by B. 8. Trinder, B.A.

Parish Accounts for the * Town’ of Bodicote 1700-1822, ed. J. H. Fearon.

Banbury Corporation Records: Tudor and Stuart, ed. J. S. W. Gibson and E. R. C. Brinkworth.

The Society’s magazine Cake and Cockhorse is issued to all members three times a year.

Subscriptions should be sent to: Mrs. S. GosLing, Banbury Museum, Marlborough Road,
Banbury. £3.00 Ordinary Members; £4.50 Record Members.

Back numbers and records volumes still in stock are available from Banbury Museum.




ISSN 0308—5562

OXONIENSIA

A JOURNAL DEALING WITH THE ARCHAEOLOGY,
HISTORY AND ARCHITECTURE OF OXFORD AND
ITS NEIGHBOURHOOD

VOLUME XLIV
1979

PUBLISHED AND SOLD BY
THE
OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL & HISTORICAL SOCIETY
ASHMOLEAN MUSEUM, OXFORD

1979




© The Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society, 1979.




CONTENTS

Excavations at Stert Street, Abingdon, Oxon. By Michael Parrington — -

Sampling a Profile of Town Soil-Accumulation: 57 East St. Helen’s Street,

Abingdon. By Bob Wilson, Roger Thomas and Alwyne Wheeler — -

Grain Issues from Some Properties of Oseney Abbey, 1274-1348. By David Postles

The Economy of Exeter College, 1400-1500. By Andrew F. Butcher - -

Two Early Cruck Houses in South Oxfordshire. By John Blair — - -

The Foundation of Worcester College, Oxford. By Dame Lucy Sutherland
The Building of Oxford Covered Market. By Malcolm Graham- - -
Notes - - - - - - - = - - - -

Reviews - - - - - - - - - - - -

Page

26
30
38
55
62
81
92

107




